FOR PRODUCTION
TO THE COMMITTEE

'BATCH # /q

STARTING BATES

ENDING BATES

------------



Phoenix Field Division — Project Gunrunner Investigations with a Nexus to Mexico Cartels
February 25, 2010

Phoenix Group I

Yuma Satellite Office

Phoenix Group VII
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785115-10-0004 Jacob Chambers et al

This case is a large scale conspiracy of over a twenty interconnected straw purchasers. Since
September 2009, this group has purchased over 900 firearms; most of which are the AK-47
variant 7.62 assault rifles and the F.N. Herstal 5.7 mm pistols. Of those firearms purchased by
the group approximately 150 have been recovered in Mexico or near the Mexico Border with a

short time-to-crime; some as little as one day. New straw purchasers are continually being
identified as part of this investigation.

This is an approved ATF OCDETF investigation (SWAZP0496). ATF is continuing to receive

data which overwhelminily shows the connection amongst these straw
purchasers and the

N i a1 s i

to the Sinaloa Cartel.

Tucson Group I
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From: McMahon, William G.

Sent: Friday, July 30, 2010 9:10:02 AM

To: Newell, William D.

Subject: RE: Fast and Furious meeting at USAO

10-4

William G. McMahon
Deputy Assistant Director (West)

Office of Field Operations

————— Original Message-~---

From: Newell, William D.

Sent: Friday, July 30, 2010 7:45 AM

To: McMahon, William G.

Subject: Fast and Furious meeting at USAO

The meeting btwn the Case Agent, Jim and AUSA is the 5th. My meeting

with USA Dennis Burke is the 17th. That will give the AUSA plenty of

time to prepare a pros memo so Dennis and I can discuss charges in our

meeting. I'll provide a case update later today, they were all out on

another case yesterday afternoon and are assisting in the NN
here this morning.

Bill Newell

Special Agent in Charge

ATEF Phoenix Field Division (AZ and NM)

Cell:

* ok %

NOTICE: This electronic transmission is confidential and intended only
for the person(s) to whom it is addressed. If you have received this
transmission in error, please notify the sender by return e-mail and
destroy this message in its entirety (including all attachments).
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From: Newell, William D.
Sent: Wednesday, April 28, 2010 8:05 AM
To: McMahon, William G.
Subject: Re: Exit Strategy Fast and Furious

At the office. I'm just leaving the gym for home to shower. It's 5am here.
Bill Newell

Special Agent in Charge

ATF Phoenix Field Division (AZ and NM)

KK

NOTICE: This electronic transmission is confidential and intended only for the person(s) to whom it is addressed. If you
have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender by return e-mail and destroy this message in its entirety
{including all attachments).

From: McMahon, William G.

To: Newell, William D.

Sent: Wed Apr 28 08:01:43 2010

Subject: Re: Exit Strategy Fast and Furious

Do you have a copy of that? I can't find anything.

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

Sent: Wed Apr 28 07:59:12 2010

Subject: Re: Exit Strategy Fast and Furious

What | sent a couple of months ago is still valid because all that's happened since then is pre-indictment work.
Bill Newell

Special Agent in Charge

ATF Phoenix Field Division (AZ and NM)

kK

NOTICE: This electronic transmission is confidential and intended only for the person(s) to whom it is addressed. If you
have received this fransmission in error, please notify the sender by return e-mail and destroy this message in its entirety
{including all attachments).

From: McMahon, William G.

To: Newell, William D.

Sent: Wed Apr 28 07:55:45 2010

Subject: RE: Exit Strategy Fast and Furious

10-4. Do you have a resent briefing paper {overview) of “Wide Receiver”? | have to participate in 2 briefing with DOJ
this morring on this case. I need somaething ASAP. Sorry.

William G, McMahon
Deputy Assistant Director {West)

Office f}i { Fiold (‘iie:-’:ritéens
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From: Newell, erham D.

Sent: Wednesday, April 28, 2010 7:54 AM
To: McMahon, William G.

Subject: Re: Exit Strategy Fast and Furious

—i wentto the airport iast night to meet with the USA as he was waiting for his flight to Mexico
Chy- | bricred nim n acrai, .

Bill Newell
Special Agent in Charge
ATF Phoenix Field Division (AZ and NM)

ok

NOTICE: This electronic transmission is confidential and intended only for the person(s) to whom it is addressed. If you
have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender by return e-mail and destroy this message in its en tirety
{including all attachments).

From McMahon meam G

To: Newell, William D.

Sent: Wed Apr 28 07:42:28 2010

Subject: RE: Exit Strategy Fast and Furious

Witliam G. McMahon
Deputy Assistant Director (West)

Office of Field Oﬁerat ons

From: Newell, William D.

Sent: Tuesday, April 27, 2010 9:33 PM

To: McMahon, William G.

Subject: Fw: Exit Strategy Fast and Furious

Bill Newell
Special Agent in Charge
ATF Phoenix Field Division (AZ and NM)

*RK

NOTICE: This electronic transmission is confidential and intended only for the person(s) to whormn it is addressed. If you
have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender by return e-mail and destroy this message in its entirety
{including all attachments).

From: Palmer, Douglas R.

To: Newell, William D.

Sent: Tue Apr 27 21:26:28 2010
Subject: Exit Strategy Fast and Furious
Mr. Newell,

Attached is an update on proposed action and an exit strategy for the Fast and Furious investigation.

Doug Palmer
Burewn of ATF
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Supeivisor, Fligeniy V
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Subject: Updated: Southwest Border Strategy Group Meeting

Location: Main RFK Bldg., Room 4111

Start: 1/19/2010 11:30 AM

Fnd: 1/29/2010 12:30 PM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Required Attendees: Grindler, Gary (ODAG); Delery, Stuart ¥.

(ODAG); Siskel, Edward N. (ODAG); Torrez, Raul; Vogel, Miriam (ODAG) ;
Osuna, Juan (CIV); Breuer, Lanny A. (CRM); Raman, Mythili (CRM); Blanco,
Kenneth (CRM); Weinstein, Jason (CRM); Swartz, Bruce (CRM); Rosen, Paul
(CRM); Bies, John; Garland, James; Melson, Kenneth E.; Leonhart, Michele
M. (DEA-US); Clark, John (USMS) DIR; Lappin, Harley G. (BOP); Jarrett,
Marshall (USAEQ); Nash, tuart (ODAG); Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Hewitt,
Karen (USACAS); Fouratt, Greg (USANM); Johnson, Tim (USATXS) 7; Murphy,
John E. (USATXW); Jones, B Todd (USAMN) ; timothyl..kistner@dhs.gov;
karen.heinrich@ dhs.gov

Optional Attendees: i ATF i Siford, Wanda (LEO);
Siford, Wanda S. (FBI); Smith, Vicky (USMS); Clayton, Marla (BOP); Im,
Saovaluck (USAEO); Kistner, Timothy H; Perkins, Kevin L. (FBI); Fahey,
Sean (USMS); LOPEZ, MARCO A (HQ); Delo, Maximillian (USMS); Hale, David
(USMS); Bersin, Alan (DHS)

Resources: Main RFK Bldg., Room 4111

When: Tuesday, January 19, 2010 11:30 AM-12:30 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern
Time (US & Canada).
Where: Main RFK Bldg., Room 4111

Note: The GMT offsct above does not reflect daylight saving time
adjustments.

KaXaka ko k o ka XA kA K

Note: Telephone conference call-in number 202-353-0880 Pass Code 7076

<<Agenda SWB Strategy Group Mtg 1-19-10.doc>>
ODAG Attendees: Gary Grindler, Stuart Delery, Edward Siskel, Raul Torrez
Attendees: Juan Osuna/Civil, AAG Breuer/CRM, Mythili Raman/CRM, Ken
Blanco/CRM, Jason Weinstein/CRM, Bruce Swartz/CRM, Paul Rosen/CRM, John
Bies/OAG, James Garland/OAG

* Ken Melson, Director, ATF

* Michelle Leonhart, Administrator, DEA

* Robert Mueller, Director, FBI

* John Clark, Director, USMS

* Herley Lappin, Director, BROP

* Marshall Jarrett, Director, EQUSA

* Stuart Nash, Director, OCDETF

* Dennis Burke,U.S. Attorney, District of Arizona

* Karen Hewitt, U.S. Attorney, Southern District of California
* Greg Fouratt, U.S. Attorney, District of New Mexico

* Tim Johnscn, U.S. Attorney, Southern District of Texas

* John Murphy, U.S. Attorney, Western District of Texas

* Todd Jones, Chair, Attorney General's Advisory Committee
* Alonzo Pena attending for John Morton, ICE / DHS

*

Alan Bersin, Assistant Secretary, Inter Affairs/DES
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Alfonso Aguilar, Acting Deputy Commissioner
Mike Fisher, Border Patrocl Chief / DHS
Thomas Winkowski, Assistant Commissioner for Field Operations

Michael Kostelnik, Assistant Commissioner for Air and Marine /
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REMARKS OF DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL DAVID W. OGDEN
PROJECT GUNRUNNER PRESS CONFERENCE
October 1, 2009

Good morning. I am happy to be here today with ATF Acting Director Melson
and our partners in state and local law enforcement to highlight the real successes of
Project Gunrunner and announce our plans to build upon thosc accomplishments. This
administration and this Justice Department have made protecting the integrity of our
Southwest Border a top priority. That means stemming the tide of illegal drugs and
illegal immigration across the border into the United States, and it means continuing our
efforts here in Houston and along the border to stop the flow of illegal firearms from the
United States to the drug cartcls in Mexico.

Since March, when we announced our Southwest Border Strategy, we have taken
concrete steps to disrupt and dismantle these cartels. Just last month, in Brooklyn and
Chicago, we announced major drug-trafficking charges against 43 individuals including
leaders, members, and associates from a number of these deadly drug cartels such as the
Sinaloa Cartel, the Federation, the Juarez Cartel, and Los Gueros. As we know all too
well, the cartels” distribution networks in the United States help move these dangerous
drugs from the border to neighborhoods across this country.

In addition to bringing these intelligence-driven, prosecutor-led cases against
cartel leaders and associates, the President’s National Southwest Border Counternarcotics
Strategy includes millions in Recovery Act funds to fight crime and drug trafficking, a
new arms trafficking working group, and new formal agreements with our partners at the
Department of Homeland Security, law enforcement, and the government of Mexico to
increase cooperation that is vitally needed as we carry out this fight on several fronts.

Our colleagues in some areas of Mexico face unprecedented levels of violence,
due in large part to their valiant efforts to confront these dangerous and powerful cartels
and their success in doing so. As efforts to disrupt and dismantle these powerful cartels
gain momentum, the cartels have struck back with violence and terror. But this is not a
problem Mexico alone must face. The drugs flow north into our communities and
contribute to violence here and harm public health and safety and we know weapons from
the United States flow south and are used in these violent attacks. So we must stand with
Mexico as strong partncers. It is the right thing to do and the only way to win this fight.

And thanks to the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act, ATF is building an
infrastructure to combat violent crime and illegal firearms trafficking along our
Southwest Border as part of Project Gunrunner, a comprehensive strategy to combat
fircarms-related violence by the drug cartcels.

We intend to reduce the availability of guns to Mexican drug trafficking
organizations. And we are accomplishing this goal by targeting those who enable the

violence: the illegal firearms traffickers.

One component of Project Gunrunner is the Gun Runner Impact Teams or GRITs.
These teams, working with federal, state, and local partners as well as the Mexican
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authorities, follow leads generated (rom crime guns recovered in Mexico. They use a
combination of inspections of Federal firearms licensees or “FFLs,” and investigations
of both FFLs, and their customers, to target and disrupt gun trafficking groups and
organizations who are supplying the drug cartels.

Intelligence gathered by GRITs since their inception in April 2008 revealed that
the majority of crime guns recovered in Mexico traced back to Southern Texas. In
response to that important information, we deployed 100 additional ATF personnel to its
Houston Field Division to form additional Impact Teams bringing new focus on this key
source area. The new GRITs tracked every lead we had tying guns used in cartel
violence to sources here in South Texas, and developed new ones.

This campaign enabled ATF to pursue 700 backlogged leads and to develop and
pursue 400 additional leads. The new GRITs also performed a surge of inspections of
FFLs, here in South Texas. We learned that some gun dealers here were failing to
conduct background checks, failing to keep tabs on their inventories, or failing to require
the proper paperwork from their customers. These kinds of failures [acilitate the illegal
gun traffic to the cartels. Through inspections lawful gun dealers are incentivized to take
greater care and are educated on how to identify suspicious purchasers and potential
traffickers - creating new key sources of intelligence.

The GRITs also opened 276 full-scale investigations — that is more investigations
in onc four month period than the Houston Field Division had opened in any of the three
previous calendar years. The new investigations, many of which are ongoing, revealed
and disrupted firearms trafficking rings tied to specific Mexican drug trafficking
organizations, such as the Gulf Cartel and Los Zetas. During the surge, the GRITs
learned that many of these rings operate by recruiting teams of straw purchasers who
accumulate numerous firearms by buying them from multiple FFLs and gun shows.
Then, traffickers smuggle the guns into Mexico. In many cases the GRITSs have traced
the guns used in criminal activity in Mexico to these firearm trafficking rings.

In the course of these investigations, the GRITs seized almost 450 illegal firearms
and our state and local partners here in South Texas seized approximately 170 more
based on Ieads developed by the GRITs. The GRITS also took significant amounts of
illegally possessed ammunition and drugs off the streets.

The leads and investigations developed during this surge have disrupted firearms
traffickers and will undoubtedly result in prosecutions. And their impact goes farther:
they gathered invaluable intelligence regarding the sources of the cartels’ illegal firearms,
the methods used to traffic them, trafficking routes, smuggling methods, purchasing
strategies, and recruiting strategies for straw purchasers. This intelligence will help
solve future firearms crimes, detect illegal firearms traffickers, and reduce the
international movement of illegal guns.

The surge has also sent a strong message to FFLs in this key region that they must
be vigilant in keeping track of their inventory, performing background checks, keeping
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accurate records, and paying careful attention to any suspicious behavior by their
customers.

The surge represented by this Houston GRIT initiative now concludes as these
added personnel return to vital duties elsewhere in the country. I want to thank each of
them for the Attorney General, the Department, and this country for their hard word these
last 120 days. They leave behind a better situation and leave us with a much clearer
picture of the illegal firearms trafficking activity that we face. Armed with the
intelligence that they have developed, the Houston Field Division is much better
equipped to continue toward its goal of keeping U.S. firearms out of the hands of the
Mexican drug cartels.

Many of the personnel who return to other duties are being replaced by new
personnel. Again, this is thanks to the Recovery Act which provided Project Gunrunner
with $10 million to hire special agents, industry operations investigators and others to
staff new offices to target the trafficker that places the gun into the hands of the violent
criminal.

The first 20 new special agents graduate from the ATF Training Academy on
October 15th.

These agents — along with 17 other Recovery Act funded ATF employees — will
play an important role in our cfforts to stem the flow of illegal fircarms to the drug
trafficking organizations in Mexico. They are being added to ATF’s resident core of
agents and other personnel who continue the vital work of Project Gunrunner, as well as
teams from FBI, DEA, ICE, CBP, and our State and local partners, who form our team
along the border.

The Department of Justice and its U.S. Attorneys are committed to working with
that team, as well as our Mexican partners, to prosecute defendants charged with acts of
violent crime, drug and human trafficking, the illegal smuggling of cash and financial
instruments, and the trafficking of firearms.

Together we are determined to make a difference in the safety of our Southwest
Border and throughout our country. Thank you.
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From: McMahon, William G.

Sent: Monday, May 03, 2010 5:27 PM

To: Melson, Kenneth E.

Subject: FW: SWB Briefing Paper - April 19, 2010
Attachments: SWB Briefing Paper - April 19, 2010.docx

Sir,

Here is the latest SWE Briefing Paper. The next bl-weekly report will be out carly this week and Dwill insure you get a
cony.

William G. McMahon
Deputy Assistant Dirsctor (Wesh)

Office of Field Opsrations
once NN

From: Gribble, Christine A.

Sent: Monday, April 26, 2010 4:47 PM

To: Chait, Mark R.; McMahon, William G.; Boxler, Michael B.; Torres, Julie M; Then, Colleen M.; Torres, John A.; Newell,
William D.; Champion, Robert R.; Webb, J. Dewey; O'Keefe, Kevin C.; Phoenix, Alfredo A.; Quinonez, Louis A.; Shaefer,
Christopher C.; Sigler, Toni L.; Simpson, Kevin; Stucko, Audrey M.; Thomasson, Scot L.; Gillett, George T. Jr.; Hagerty,

Paul C.; Alvarez, Gena B.; Salas, Armando; Fasciani, Dennis C.; Kumor, Daniel J.; Jones, Tarrance; Sellers, J. Anne;

Reyes, Aurora O.; Jaquez, Rene J.; Penate, Harry J.; Smith, Lamont F.;: ATF :Armentrout, Charlayne A.;
Mullins, Daniel R.; Surotchak, Frank J.; Beebe, Carol B.; Cook, Nancy F.;; ATF iHernandez, Armando; | ATF |
:__A__i_l_:__: i H [———
Cc: Rowley, Raymond G.; Powell, Jeffrey R.; Kolodka, Beau; Brady, Kelly D. ; Golson Sr., Michael A.; Lauffer, Kristen E;
Kruthaupt, Alex J.; Gonzales, Mary; | ATF i Velinor, Trevor A.; ATF iHageman, John T.;

Santamaria, Nilda I.; Gleysteen, Mike P.: Keémp, Janiceé L.; Whitworth, Melinda €. ; Wicks, Joseph F.; Moncrief, Dennis R.;
Munoz-Navarro, Hector; Kwiatkowski, Paul T.; Henderson, Frank J.; Carroll, Timothy J.; Mokos, Joseph P.; Gil, Darren D.:
Booth, David S. (IAQ); Milanowski, Frederick J.; Aguilar, Rodolfo; Gamboa, Aaron J.; Hopper, Casey E.; Simental Jr, Atalo;
Frankel, David J.; Lotspeich, Cynthia M.; Searcy, Lucia B.; Alarcon, Raul A.; Warren, Mary H.; Molek, Theresa C.; Reid,
Sharon D.; Kopeck, Alexander J.

Subject: SWB Briefing Paper - April 19, 2010

LIS R AT O e
3 WS N0 RSN Ny %
FRTEY AT DN

Attached is the approved edition of the Southwest Border briefing paper, dated April 19, 2010. New updates to
the SWB paper are now due to Christine Gribble by COB Friday, April 30, 2010.

Please feel free to contact me with any questions.

Thanks, Christine
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LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

Southwest Border Initiative
(Project Gunrunner)

Biweekly Update

April 19, 2010

The following is a biweekly update on significant events related to the Southwest Border Initiative. The

information is collected from the different ATF offices involved in this initiative and intended for ATF use
only.

FIELD OPERATIONS

DALLAS FIELD DIVISION

Investigations:

El Paso Field Office

1

LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE
AL USE ONLY

HOGR ATF - 002038

DOJ-FF-47975



LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

785115-10-0004 Jacob CHAMBERS et al: This is an approved ATF OCDETF investigation (# SWAZP0496)

that is a large scale conspiracy of over |l interconnected straw purchasers. This group has purchased over
1,300 firearms, most of which are the AK-47 variant 7.62 assault rifles and or the F.N. Herstal 5.7 mm pistols,
to include approximately ten Barrett .50 caliber rifles. More than $900,000 in cash has been paid for these
firearms. Approximately 150 of these firearms have been recovered as crime guns in Mexico or near the
Mexican border. On April 7, 2010, twenty AK-47 style firearms were recovered in El Paso, Texas, along with
approximately 300 pounds of marijuana. |

6

LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE
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From: Hoover, William J.

Sent: Thursday, April 22, 2010 1:03 PM

To: Melson, Kenneth E.

Subject: FW: SWB Briefing Paper - April 5, 2010
Attachments: SWB Briefing Paper - April 5, 2010.doc

Take a ook at this and see if this will suffice.

William J. Hoover
Executive Assistant Director
0O}

From: Rowley, Raymond G.

Sent: Thursday, April 22, 2010 12:44 PM

To: Hoover, William J.

Cc: Chait, Mark R.

Subject: FW: SWB Briefing Paper - April 5, 2010

Attached is a copy of our most recent SWB Briefing Baper. Please let me know if this suits your neads. i contains
significant case summary information pertaming to the 5W8, as well as information from the MCO; O5H; TPD; tracing
stats, ete.

From: Gribble, Christine A.

Sent: Friday, April 09, 2010 5:02 PM

To: Chait, Mark R.; McMahon, William G.; Boxler, Michael B.; Torres, Julie M; Then, Colleen M.; Torres, John A.; Newell,
William D.; Champion, Robert R.; Webb, J. Dewey; O'Keefe, Kevin C. ; Phoenix, Alfredo A.; Quinonez, Louis A.; Shaefer,
Christopher C.; Sigler, Toni L.; Simpson, Kevin; Stucko, Audrey M.; Thomasson, Scot L.; Gillett, George T. Jr.; Hagerty,
Paul C.; Alvarez, Gena B.; Salas, Armando; Fasciani, Dennis C.; Kumor, Daniel J. ; Jones, Tarrance; Sellers, J. Anne;

Reyes, Aurora O.; Jaquez, Rene J.; Penate, Harry J.; Smith, Lamont F.;; ATF {Armentrout, Charlayne A.;
_Mullins, Daniel R.; Surotchak, Frank J.; Beebe, Carol B.; Cook, Nancy F.;} ATF iHernandez, Armando; | ATF |
CATE .
“C¢i Rowley, Raymond G. ; Powell, Jeffrey R.; Kolodka, Beau; Brady, Kelly D.; Golson Sr., Michael A.; Lauffer, Kristen E;

Kruthaupt, Alex J.; Gonzales, Mary; i ATF ;Velinor, Trevor A.;i " ATF Hageman, John T.;

Santamaria, Nilda I.; Gleysteen, Mike P.; Kemp, Janice L.; Whitworth, Melinda C. ; Wicks, Joseph F.; Moncrief, Dennis R.;
Munoz-Navarro, Hector; Kwiatkowski, Paul T.; Henderson, Frank J.; Carroll, Timothy J.; Mokos, Joseph P.; Gil, Darren D.;
Booth, David S. (IAQ); Milanowski, Frederick J.; Aguilar, Rodolfo; Gamboa, Aaron J. ; Hopper, Casey E.; Simental Jr, Atalo;
Frankel, David J.; Lotspeich, Cynthia M.; Searcy, Lucia B.; Alarcon, Raul A.; Warren, Mary H.; Molek, Theresa C.; Reid,
Sharon D.

Subject: SWB Briefing Paper - April 5, 2010

PHIS MESSSAGE WAS
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Attached is the approved edition of the Southwest Border briefing paper, dated Aprit 5, 2010. New updates to
the SWB paper are now due to Christine Gribble by COB Friday, April 16, 2010.

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

April 5, 2010

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

PHOENIX FIELD DIVISION

Liaison, Training, Media, and Other SWB Interaction:

Investigations:

Phoenix Group VII (OCDETF Strike Force)

785115-10-0004 Jacob Chambers et al: This is an approved ATF OCDETF investigation (# SWAZP0496) that

is a large scale conspiracy of more than twenty straw purchasers. This group has purchased over 1,100 high
powered, high dollar firearms for more than $700,000.00 in cash. More than 150 crime guns have been
recovered in Mexico with short times to crime.

Surveillance has
identified several additional target residences believed to be “stash” houses, as well as additional straw

purchasers. One suspecti ATF itraveled to El Paso, Texas three times in one week. Telephone

numbers intercepted on telEpHGHE Peii Tégisters are being run through the DEA with several “hits” to narcotics
trafficking cases they are actively investigating.

4
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